
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Ilrrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G022230100211W

File No:IW-:14011 (20)/17/2022-SECTION(IW)iDept. of IW-Part( 9)

From:- J,oINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Irrigation & Waterways I
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENG4L
Irrigation & Waterways

Date: 24/11/2022

I

To:Th~ - I ... -
j Chief Engineer, North-East, I&~ Dte .' 'fo,
I E.E, Jalpaiguri Irrigation Division! I&W Dte #

Subject:J\dministrativeApproval for th~ Renovation of~ari Irrigation Scheme in P.5. and Block­
Matialy, Qist-Jalpaiguri.(IW/CSDS-122/2022-23) '.
,Project ID:- IW222368373S000 I 4e••P¥'
The undersigned is directed, by order of the Governor,':" '. at the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Renovation of Batabarl Irrigation Sc eme in P.S. and Block- Matialy, Dist-Jalpaiguri.(IW/CSDS-,.

Name of theProject: I' Irrigation Scheme in P.S. and Block- Matialy, Dist­
-122/2022-23)

Project ID:

Address:

Administrative Approval: Rs 1460000 I(Fourteen Lakh Sixty Thousand Only.)

Phasing ~mount and chargeable head of aCfounts

! I Scheme SchemeSI No. Financial Year Head I Type Name Amount
I- I State Development Special Repair to

1
! 2022-23 32-4701-04-101-00t096-53-00-V Schemes Completed Medium 1460000
! Irrigation Schemes

I Total 1460000~ I
I



This order Is Issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) ofthis Department vide their /
his U.O No'.M2223024843FAOO Dated 24/11/2022.

Memo No: G022230100211W

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-WestBengal
,

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department
! ...

The Superintending Engineer, North East Irrigation '

.i .

~
24)11 I202..2

JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL) .

Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Date: 24/11/2022

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department


